

ING. LOURDES CRUZ TRINIDAD

Lourdes Cruz Trinidad is an Engineer graduated from the National Polytechnic Institute. She is currently in charge of the General Coordination of International Affairs at SADER. Most of her career has revolved around the agricultural and international sectors. Her work has been recognized by different areas in the Mexican Ministry of Foreign Affairs (SRE, by its Spanish acronym), as well as in other international organizations, like FAO and IICA.

SKILLS

Negotiation of agreements and international cooperation projects.

Representative of the Mexican government in fora and international bilateral meetings and multilateral organizations.

Analysis of technical documents in the agrifood sector, support to decision-making in international fora.



JOB EXPERIENCE

- General Coordinator of International Affairs,
 SADER · December 2018 to date.
- ❖ Director of International Relations · SAGARPA · 2012-2018
- ❖ Director of International Cooperation for Development · SAGARPA · 2006-2012
- ❖ Deputy Director of Information and International Documentation · SAGAR · 2000-2006

EDUCATION

- Master in Diplomatic Training · Matias Romero Institute.
- Diploma in Negotiations and Diplomatic Security · Mexican Ministry of Foreign Affairs.
- Specialization in Management of Technical Cooperation Projects · German Agency for Cooperation
- Chemical Engineer · National Polytechnic Institute (IPN).